From: do-not-reply@cityofls.net

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 1:17 AM
To:
Subject: Boards and Commissions Application Submission by Shari Frazier

CAUTION! This is an EXTERNAL email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The Boards and Commissions Application from cityofls.net was submitted.

I wish to apply for: Board of Zoning Adjustments,Jackson County Board of Equalization,Planning Commission,Public
Safety Advisory Board

Name: Shari Frazier

Home Address:

Email Address:

Phone Number:

District registered to vote: District 2

Years as aresident: 11

High School Attended: Ruskin High School, KCMO

College Attended: BS Public Policy - University of MO, MPH Public Health Admin - University of MN

Current Employment: US Dept. Health Human Services, US Dept. Veteran Affairs

Position Held: Program & Resource Manager, Implementation Manager

Interest Response: | have a marked dedication to our community development and would enthusiastically serve on the
Commission if provided the opportunity to contribute to our city’s planned growth, sustainability and economic
development. As a Lean Six Sigma Black Belt, PMP Certified Project Manager, and federal Program and Resource
Manager, | have the transferable skillset that would lend itself to the functions set forth of the Planning Commission. |
would welcome the opportunity to provide citizen insight, input into Lee’s Summit’s mission and vision, pushing it
forward for future generations to come.

| bring a data driven skillset with proven results balancing projected fiscal and resource planning, project execution
through evaluation and benefits realization. All of which wrap objectivity and structure into the process. Prioritization,
evaluation, and review of current development proposals should be balanced against the long-term impacts of growth
and change.

| have facilitated dialogue sessions and collaboratively worked with varying, disciplined stakeholders to reach a common

goal or proposal. Effective communication, both internal and external, is a key element and critical success factor for any
effort.



| bring property ownership/management, legislative policy review as well as customer service experience that lend itself
to prioritization, sound judgement and guided principles necessary to make the appropriate decisions,
recommendations regarding zoning ordinances, capital improvements, environmental studies, public interest,
subdivision/land development applications, planned residential development, and all things planning.

My commitment is to the city and citizens of Lee’s Summit, its path forward and would proudly welcome the
opportunity to serve.

Other Activities: | have served on the PTA, HOA Board. Additionally, | am a volunteer Mentor for the Project
Management Students in International Studies Program at STA (Summit Technology Academy) and a Volunteer for the

Pulmonary Hypertension Association.

Do you have a demonstrated interest, competence of knowledge in history, humanities, fine art, performing art,
public art, natural resources, or cultural resources:

Please elaborate on above:

Do you have experience as a/an:

Please elaborate on above:

Are you a representative of a governmental entity, not-for-profit organization, service agency, organizational alliance,
or other group whose mission and purpose is to meet the many health and wellness needs of the residents of Lee’s
Summit:

Please elaborate on above:

Current LS Boards:
Term(s) Expires:

Past LS Boards or other community: Treasurer, Indian Creek PTA, Southern Hills Home Association (SHHA)

Other Interests: Tropical Travel, Strength Training, Club Pilates and Family.
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